From: Reagan Friesenhahn <satsales@alamotransformer.com>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:44 PM

To: Ranell Quam <RQuam@sangertexas.org>

Subject: {External} Sanger 100kVA 1Ph Padmount Repair Quote

Good afternoon Ranell,

Please see attached for the revised quote for the 25 pads sent in for paint. 16 of the units
failed megger testing and need the coils to be removed and baked to dry out. | also
updated the quote to reflect new total number of units as original was only 17. Lead time
doesn't change, as removing and baking the coils only adds about a day for the repair time.
We will pick out 4 of the good units to still get to you expedited!

Thank you,

Reagan Friesenhahn

Inside Sales

Alamo Transformer Supply Company
San Antonio Office: (210) 661-8411
Ext 140
satsales@alamotransformer.com
www.alamotransformer.com

ALAMZ

Since 1963

0il Filled and Dry Transformers

Repair, Rewind, New and Reconditioned Transformers, Rent, New Components, Mineral
0il/FR3/Silicone Fluids, Recycling, Purchase of Used/Surplus, Proudly Announcing New-Hart
Services-The Electrical Industry’s BEST Corrosion Specialists

Houston: 713-991-6060, San Antonio: 210-661-8411

www.alamotransformer.com

Follow us for the latest updates!

in




ALAMC
= =

TRANSFORMER
San Antonio 210-661-8411 Houston 713-991-6060
alamotransformer.com newhartservices.com

Repair Quote for Sanger

March 14, 2024 Rev. 1 4/29/24
Ranell Quam

City of Sanger

254-687-9090

Ms. Ranell,
ALAMO is pleased to quote the following:

Qty 9 ITPT of 100 kVA Customer Single Phase Padmount Transformers
Price Each: $1,790

Qty 16 Cat B Repairs of 100 kVA Customer Single Phase Padmount Transformers
Price Each: $2,217

Expedited Quote Total: $51,582

Explanation of Repair Types:
Inspect/Test/Paint/Test

Price includes incoming inspection, incoming tests, light sand and paint and Final Test with tag indicating stability
for service at time of testing. If lid must be removed, it becomes a CAT C. If the unit must be drained and or
untanked or dried out, it becomes CAT B.

Lead-time: Repairs completed in 10-12 weeks, ARO.
Freight Terms: Customer pickup or freight allowed on Alamo scheduled delivery.
Please Note: Pricing only valid if all 25 units are sent in for service.

Reagan Friesenhahn

Inside Sales

On Behalf of Eric Peter

Alamo Transformer Supply Company

San Antonio / Houston

SAT Ofc: 210 661-8411 * HOU Ofc: 713 991-6060 *

All sales are subject to our Terms & Conditions of Sale
NOTE: Any repairs will be quoted if they are found while in shop for service.
Quote validity: 15 Days




